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Brothers, Sheila

From: Cramer, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:51 AM
To: Bird-Pollan, Jennifer; Brothers, Sheila
Cc: Erwin, Heather; Gao, Fan; Abel, Mark
Subject: SIGNIFICANT CHANGES MS: Kinesiology and Health Promotion
Attachments: MS Kinesiology and Health Promotion 4 formalized options.pdf

Proposed Significant Changes to MS: Kinesiology and Health Promotion 
 
This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the significant changes to the MS: Kinesiology and Health 
Promotion, in the Department of Kinesiology and Health Promotion within the College of Education. 
 
Rationale: The significant changes are to establish four concentrations in Biomechanics, Coaching, Exercise Physiology, 
and Physical Education Teaching. These concentrations have existed informally, but formally establishing these 
concentrations will allow the concentration to appear on students’ transcripts and for clearer communication with 
potential employers about the students’ backgrounds. Kinesiology and health promotion is a broad term, encompassing 
many areas, and establishing the concentrations will strengthen students’ marketability for career opportunities. 
 
Aaron 
 
Aaron M. Cramer 
Associate Professor, Electrical and Computer Engineering 
Director of Graduate Studies, Electrical Engineering 
Chair, Senate’s Academic Programs Committee 
University of Kentucky 
859‐257‐9113 
aaron.cramer@uky.edu 
 













CHANGE MASTERS DEGREE PROGRAM FORM 
Signature Routing Log 

General Information: 

Proposal Name: MS Kinesiology and Health Promotion - Option in Biomechanics 

Proposal Contact Person Name: Fan Gao 
Phone: 859-257-

2716 
Email: fan.gao@uky.edu 

INSTRUCTIONS:  
Identify the groups or individuals reviewing the proposal; note the date of approval; offer a contact person for each 

entry; and obtain signature of person authorized to report approval. 

Internal College Approvals and Course Cross-listing Approvals: 

Reviewing Group Date Approved Contact Person (name/phone/email) Signature 

Department of Kinesiology 

and Health Promotion 
8/20/18 

Ben Johnson / 859-257-5826 / 
bfjo225@uky.edu 

COE C & C Jane Jensen/257-1929/jane.jensen@uky.edu

College of Education Melody Noland/323-7482/mnola01@email.uky.edu

 /  / 

 /  / 

External-to-College Approvals: 

Council Date Approved Signature 
Approval of 

Revision4 

Undergraduate Council 

Graduate Council 

Health Care Colleges Council 

Senate Council Approval University Senate Approval 

Comments: 

4 Councils use this space to indicate approval of revisions made subsequent to that council’s approval, if deemed necessary by the revising council. 
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General Information: 

Proposal Name: M.S Kinesiology and Health Promotion - Formalized Option in Coaching 

Proposal Contact Person Name: Heather Erwin 
Phone: 859-257-

5311 
Email: heather.erwin@uky.edu 

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

COE C&C 

College of Education  

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

9/07/18

9/21/18 Melody Noland/323-7482/mnola01@email.uky.edu

Jane Jensen/257-1929/jane.jensen@uky.edu
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General Information: 

Proposal Name: MS Kinesiology and Health Promotion - Option in Exercise Physiology 

Proposal Contact Person Name: Mark Abel 
Phone: 257-

4091 
Email: mark.abel@uky.edu 

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
Ben Johnson / 257-5826 / bfjo225@uky.edu 

COE C & C  Jane Jensen/257-1929/jane.jensen@uky.edu

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

Proposal Name: M.S Kinesiology and Health Promotion - Formalized Option in Physical Education Teaching 

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

COE C&C Jane Jensen/257-1929/jane.jensen@uky.edu 

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
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